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From: Anderson John

To: Perry, Jenna D.;

CcC: "Louis Renteria";

Subject: RE: ERS

Date: Friday, April 08, 2011 4:44:38 PM
Attachments: RE_CSXT Dillon Street Used Oil .pdf
Jenna,

Attached is an email from LES concerning the pre-approval for the CSX used oil.

Thanks,

John Anderson
Vice President/Operations

Environmental Remediation Services, Inc.
760 Talleyrand Avenue
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Phone: (904) 791-9992 Fax: (904) 791-9992
Email - .anderson@ersfl.com

Web - www.ersfl.com

From: Perry, Jenna D. [mailto:Jenna.D.Perry@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 11:47 AM

To: 'Anderson John'

Subject: RE: ERS

After 1pm would be best. I'll be in the office until 4:30.

Thanks,

Jenna Perry

Environmental Specialist 11l - Hazardous Waste
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
office: 904-256-1674 | fax: 904-448-4362

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary
Herschel T. Vinyard Jr. is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of



mailto:j.anderson@ersfl.com
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From: Yuri Turovsky

To: John Anderson;

Subject: RE: CSXT Dillon Street Used Oil

Date: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 3:38:21 PM
Approved #033010.

Thank you for your business.

Yuri Turovsky

Liquid Environmental Solutions
1640 Talleyrand Ave
Jacksonville, FL 32206
904-354-0372 main
904-265-2109 direct
904-509-2032 cell
904-353-4033 fax
www.liquidenviro.com

This e-mail is confidential and is intended for the use of the addressee(s) only. If you are not its intended
recipient you are hereby notified that you must not use, copy, disclose or otherwise disseminate or take any
action based on this e-mail or any information herein. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply e-mail or by using the contact details above and then delete this e-mail.

From: John Anderson [mailto:j.anderson@ersfl.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 1:18 PM

To: Yuri Turovsky

Subject: CSXT Dillon Street Used Oil

Review for approval — we can delivery today.
Thanks,

John Anderson
Vice President/Operations

Environmental Remediation Services, Inc.
760 Talleyrand Avenue
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Phone: (904) 791-9992 Fax: (904) 791-9992
Email - .anderson@ersfl.com

Web - www.ersfl.com
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services provided to you. Please take a few minutes to comment on the quality of service you
received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank you in advance for completing
the survey.

From: Anderson John [mailto:j.anderson@ersfl.com]

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 7:45 AM

To: Perry, Jenna D.

Subject:

Jenna,

Got your voice mail and I’'m in the office today- what time should | call you.

Thanks,

John Anderson
Vice President/Operations

Environmental Remediation Services, Inc.
760 Talleyrand Avenue
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Phone: (904) 791-9992 Fax: (904) 791-9992
Email - j.anderson@ersfl.com

Web - www.ersfl.com

No virus found in this incoming message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
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